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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 9:47 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Jesse Roe [mailto:JRoe@nasonyeager.com]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 11:31 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hello,
| am writing to request an address change for the following Florida Profit Corporation, Bait Bros, Inc. (Document#

e 10000014400). | had recently requested to change the principal, and the mailing address from: 116 Golfview Drive

Tequesta, FL 33469
to

431 Jupiter Lakes Blvd, Apt. 2127-B
Jupiter, FL 33458

as well as the Officer Address for Jesse Roe, President and Treasurer, to same.

When | locked al the updated Depariment of State Articles of Incorporation, | noticed that the Officer Address for Matthew J.
Stark, Vice President and Secretary, changed as well.

| need everything 1o stay with the address 431 Jupiter Lakes Blvd, Apt 2127-B, Jupiter FL 33458 EXCEPT FOR the address
of Matthew J. Stark, Vice President and Secretary. The address | need to have for Matthew J. Stark is:

116 Golfview Drive
Tequesta, FL. 33469,

Thanks for your help and if you have any questions please feel free to contact me at jroe@nasonyeager.com or you can cali
me at 561-283-9451 (cell} or 561-686-3307 x.3041 (work)

Jesse W. Roe

Nason, Yeager, Gerson, White & Lioce P.A.
1645 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 1200
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Phone: 561-686-3307

Fax: 561-686-5442

The information contained in this transmission is attomney privileged and confidential. 1t is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notificd that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1fyou
receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone {collect} and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal
Service. We will reimburse you for postage and/or telephone expenses. Thank you.

TAX MATTERS - IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication (including attachments) was not intended or written 1o be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or reccommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.




